
 
www.treas.state.nj.us 

 
AGENDA 

STATE RECORDS COMMITTEE 
October 17, 2024 

10:00 AM 

 
Location: Online/Teleconference 
 

    https://www.nj.gov/treasury/revenue/rms/src.shtml 
 

Announcement of Open Public Meeting 
    Reading of the September 26, 2024 Minutes 

 
I. Administrative Actions: 

 
A. Announcement of Approval of Destruction Authorization: 

Artemis Request:  # 605092 - 605599 
 

B. Records Management  
Report to the State Records Committee:  None 

C. Registered Imaging Systems/Amendments/Annual Reviews: 
Report to the State Records Committee 
1. New Jersey Health Care Facilities Financing Authority, Division of Operations - proposes 

an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 03061901-NM) 
2. Department of Law & Public Safety, Division of Consumer Affairs - proposes an imaging 

system annual renewal. (Certification # 12081601-MP) 
3. New Jersey State Police, DNA Laboratory - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. 

(Certification # 11051901-MP) 
4. County of Burlington RIM - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification 

#10071502-MP) 
5. County of Hudson Enterprise-Wide - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. 

(Certification # 07021505-MP) 
6. Hudson Regional Health Commission - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. 

(Certification # 20120802-MP) 
7. Bergen New Bridge Medical Center - One Content - proposes an imaging system annual 

renewal.  (Certification # 19091201-MP) 
8. Bergen New Bridge Medical Center - Ultipro - proposes an imaging system annual renewal.  

(Certification # 19091202-MP) 
9. Borough of Eatontown - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 

09101505-MP) 
10. Borough of Lincoln Park Police Department - proposes a new imaging system. 

(Certification # 24091603-MP) 
11. Borough of Pine Hill - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 

18032202-MP) 
12. Borough of Oakland - proposes an imaging system amendment. (Certification # 10052009-

MP) 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

STATE RECORDS COMMITTEE 

PO BOX 661, TRENTON, NJ, 08625-0661 609.777.1020 

http://www.treas.state.nj.us/
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/revenue/rms/src.shtml


13. Borough of Oakland - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 
10052009-MP) 

14. Borough of Old Tappan - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 
23101001-MP) 

15. Borough of Sea Girt - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 
09101519-NM) 

16. Borough of Sea Girt - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 
09101519-NM) 

17. City of Hoboken - proposes a new imaging system. (Certification # 24091601-MP) 
18. Township of Harding - proposes a new imaging system. (Certification # 24091602-MP) 
19. Township of Robbinsville, Office of Planning & Zoning - proposes a new imaging system. 

(Certification # 24100301-MP) 
20. Township of Washington (Gloucester County) - proposes an imaging system annual 

renewal. (Certification # 21030801-MP) 
21. Township of Lacey - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 24080601-

MP) 
22. Township of Wayne - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 

23060701-MP) 
23. Township of Wayne - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 

09121710-MP) 
24. Township of South Brunswick Police Department - proposes an imaging system annual 

renewal. (Certification # 23101701-MP) 
25. Township of Bridgewater - proposes an imaging system annual renewal. (Certification # 

10021805-MP) 
26. Stanhope School District - proposes a new imaging system. (Certification # 24091301-MP) 

II. Old Business: 
A. Request and Authorization for Records Disposal:  None 
B. Registered Imaging Systems/Amendments/Annual Reviews: 

None 
C. Records Retention Schedules:  None 

III. New Business: 

A. Records Retention Schedules: 
     State 

1. State General Schedule – G100000-017 - Presented by Karen A. Perry 
Items 1428-0000, 2900-0000, 2900-0001, 2900-0002, 2900-0003, 2900-0004, 3000-0000, 
3000-0001, 3000-0002, 2000-0003, 3000-0004 

2. Motor Vehicle Commission, Customer Operation Support - Imaging System Center 
S790101-001 – Presented by Marcella Campbell 
Items 0001-0000, 0001-0001, 0001-0002, 0001-0003 

3. Motor Vehicle Commission, Agency Service - Transaction Auditing Unit 
S790201-002 – Presented by Marcella Campbell 
Items 0001-0000, 0002-0000, 0002-0001, 0002-0002  

4. Department of Environmental Protection, Fish, Game and Wildlife - Shellfisheries 
S421205-002 – Presented by Marcella Campbell 
Items 0002-0000, 0003-0000, 0004-0000, 0005-0000, 0006-0000, 0007-0000, 0009-0000, 
0010-0000, 0011-0000, 0015-0000, 0016-0000, 0017-0000, 0022-0000, 0025-0000,  
0026-0000 

5. Department of Environmental Protection, Fish, Game and Wildlife – Marine Fisheries 
S421208-003 – Presented by Marcella Campbell 
Items 0001-0000, 0002-0000, 0002-0001, 0002-0002, 0003-0000, 0004-0000, 0004-0001, 



0004-0002, 0005-0000, 0006-0000, 0006-0001, 0006-0002, 0006-0003 
                              County 

             1.  Board of Elections and Superintendent of Elections C440000-006 –  
Presented by Karen A. Perry 
Items 0108-0000, 0109-0000, 0110-0000, 0111-0000, 0112-0000, 0113-0000, 0114-0000, 
0115-0000, 0116-0000, 0117-0000, 0118-0000 

 
B. Damaged Records Reports:  None 

C. Other Business:  None 















































































































































































* P - Public, C - Confidential  

Records Retention and Disposition Schedule Agency: S790101 Schedule: 001 Page #:3 of 3 

Record 
Series # 

Record Title and Description 

Au
di

t 
Al

te
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
 

Ar
ch

iv
al

 R
ev

ie
w

 
Vi

ta
l R

ec
or

d 
C

on
fid

en
tia

l 

Retention Policy Disposition Citation 
Total 
Retention 
Period 

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency 

0006-0001 Driver License and Registration Applications Processed by Mail Through 
the Remittance Processor (RP'S) 
--- 
*Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28. 

     3 yrs after 
expiration* 

3 yrs after 
expiration* 

Destroy  

0006-0002 Driver License and Registration Applications (Microfilm) 
--- 
*Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28. 

     3 yrs after 
expiration* 

3 yrs after 
expiration* 

Destroy  

0006-0003 Driver License and Registration Renewal (Electronic) 
--- 
*Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28. 

     3 yrs after 
expiration* 

3 yrs after 
expiration* 

Destroy  

0007-0000 Handicapped Plates and Placards File (Microfilm) 
--- 
Contains initial applications and identification cards for persons obtaining 
handicapped plates and placards for special parking privileges. 

     60 Years 60 Years Destroy  

0008-0000 Returned Undelivered Scheduled and Order of Suspension Notices 
--- 
Notices that have been returned by the Postal authorities as undeliverable. 

     Until 
completion of 
data entry 

Until 
completion of 
data entry 

Destroy  

0009-0000 Schedule of Highway Motor Vehicles, Copy (Form 2290) 
--- 
Consist of an Internal Revenue Service (IRS) business income tax return 
form. According to 23 CFR Ch. 1 669.21: Procedure for evaluating state 
compliance. This form is used to ensure compliance with Federal 
requirements. States are required to retain the form 1 yr. 

     1 Years 1 Years Destroy  

0010-0000 Drivers/Vehicle Information Request 
--- 
Forms used by Division of Motor Vehicle Services (DMVS) to collect data 
necessary to fill public information request. This involves various forms 
depending on particular information requested, ,i.e. vehicle registration, 
lien search, title search, driver's license abstract, etc. Information 
completed by requestor may include, but not limited to requestor's name, 
address, Driver's Lic.  #, type of information requested, and signature. 

     9 Months 
after request 
processed 

6 Months 
after request 
processed 

Destroy  

 



RECORDS RETENTION AND DISPOSITION SCHEDULE AMENDMENT  

DEPARTMENT 
SCHEDULE 
HEADING 

Motor Vehicle Commission AGENCY # S790201 

DIVISION: Agency Services SCHEDULE # 002  

BUREAU: Transaction Auditing PAGE # 1  OF 1 

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2018 

RETENTION SCHEDULE AMENDMENT  
 

FORMER AGENCY NAME 
(DEPARTMENT/DIVISION/BUREAU) Motor Vehicle Commission- Agency Services- Transaction Auditing 

FORMER AGENCY NUMBER S790201-002 

 
RECORDS SERIES LEVEL AMENDMENTS 

 
RECORD SERIES 

# 
RECORD SERIES NAME TYPE OF 

CHANGE 
DESCRIPTION RETENTION 

0001-0000 Agency Voids 
 Obsolete 

Contains field offices' voided 
misprints of: Certificate of Title 
(Copy), Driver License Voids, 
Transaction File Record; and possible 
transactions duplicate summary 
(printout).  Financial audit involved. 

3 years 

0002-0000 Driver License And Registration 
Applications Obsolete Contains driver license and 

registration applications. 

 
Header 
 

0002-0001 Driver Examination Permit Application Obsolete 
Contains initial application for 
driver's permit and original Ride Slip 
(ST-10).  *Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28. 

 
At Record Center: 3 years after 
expiration* 
At Agency: Until completion of 
audit 

0002-0002 Driver License And Registration 
Applications Issued At An Agency Obsolete *Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28  

 
At Record Center: 3 years after 
expiration* 
At Agency: Until completion of 
audit 

 



STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Motor Vehicle Commission-Agengy Service-Transaction 
Auditing Unit

S790201-002

Prepared by: 
DORES Records Management Services

33 West State St. 5th Floor, PO Box 661 Trenton NJ 08646-0661
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/revenue/rms/

609-292-8711



Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0001-0000 Agency Voids
---
Contains field offices' voided misprints of: Certificate of Title (Copy), Driver 
License Voids, Transaction File Record; and possible transactions 
duplicate summary (printout). Financial audit involved.

3 Years
 

3 Years Destroy

0002-0000 Driver License and Registration Applications
---
Contains driver license and registration applications.

 
 

0002-0001 Driver Examination Permit Application
---
Contains initial application for driver's permit and original Ride Slip 
(ST-10). *Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28.

 

At Record 
Center: 3 yrs 
after 
expiration*
At Agency: 
Until 
completion of 
audit

Until 
completion 
of audit

Destroy

Department: Motor Vehicle Commission-Agengy Service-Transaction Auditing 
Unit

Agency Representative: 

Title: 

Phone #:

SCHEDULE APPROVAL: Unless in litigation, the records covered by this schedule, upon expiration of their retention periods, will be deemed to have no continuing value to the State of New Jersey and will be 
disposed of as indicated in accordance with the law and regulations of the State Records Committee. This schedule will become effective on the date approved by the State Records Committee.

Agency Representative Signature: Date: Secretary, State Records Committee Signature: Date:

* P - Public, C - Confidential

Page #:1 of 2Schedule: 002Agency: S790201Records Retention and Disposition Schedule



Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0002-0002 Driver License and Registration Applications Issued at an Agency
---
*Note: see N.J.S.A. 39:3-28 .

 

At Record 
Center: 3 yrs 
after 
expiration*
At Agency: 
Until 
completion of 
audit

Until 
completion 
of audit

* P - Public, C - Confidential

Page #:2 of 2Schedule: 002Agency: S790201Records Retention and Disposition Schedule



RECORDS RETENTION AND DISPOSITION SCHEDULE AMENDMENT  

DEPARTMENT 
SCHEDULE 
HEADING 

Environmental Protection AGENCY # S421205 

DIVISION: Fish, Game, and Wildlife SCHEDULE # 002  

BUREAU: Shellfisheries PAGE # 1  OF 1 

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2018 

 
RETENTION SCHEDULE AMENDMENT  

 
FORMER AGENCY NAME 
(DEPARTMENT/DIVISION/BUREAU)  Environmental Protection-Fish, Game and Wildlife-Shellfisheries 

FORMER AGENCY NUMBER S421205-002 

 
RECORDS SERIES LEVEL AMENDMENTS 

 
RECORD SERIES 

# 
RECORD SERIES NAME TYPE OF 

CHANGE 
DESCRIPTION RETENTION 

0002-0000 Card Files Obsolete 
Contains agent bond and address 
information. 
 

 
Periodic review 
 
 
 

0003-0000 Cash Book - Nacote Creek Office Retention 

 
Includes: licenses to agencies and 
private residents, monthly report, 
lease fees, and bookkeeping 
documentation. 

6 years/10years total/Destroy 
NEW: 7 years/Destroy 
Reason for change: Cash books and 
related material are no longer 
utilized, as all revenue and related 
documents are stored 
electronically 

0004-0000 Cash Book - Bivalve Office Retention Includes licenses and lease fees for 
private individuals. 

 
6 years/10years total/Destroy 
NEW: 7 years/Destroy 
Reason for change: Cash books and 
related material are no longer 
utilized, as all revenue and related 
documents are stored 
electronically 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2013  

 

0005-0000 Crab Reports Obsolete 
Contains information on crab 
landings established by individuals 
in the Delaware Bay region. 

 
3 years/Destroy 
Reason for Obsoleting: The Crab 
Report has been moved to the 
Marinefisheries retention schedule, 
as it is exclusively related to that 
fishery. 
 

0006-0000 Field Books Retention 
correction 

Record of survey for the Atlantic 
Coast; Maurice River Cove; and 
Delaware Bay for oyster, hard clam, 
and shellfish leased grounds. 

 
Current: Periodic review; 
Disposition is Archives 
New: Periodic review/Archival 
Review 
 

0007-0000 Lease Extensions - Regular, Relay, And 
Oyster Leases 

Retention 
correction 

Abridged version of the original 
lease, including renewals. 

 
Current: 7 years after termination 
of lease; Disposition is Archives 
 
New: 7 years after termination of 
lease/Archival Review 
 

0009-0000 Master Card File - Reference Retention 
Active and inactive files for 
leaseholders, and individual and 
vacated lots. 

Current: Periodic review/Destroy 
New: 75 years/Destroy 
 

0010-0000 Power Plant Reviews And Comments 
(Original) Obsolete 

Alphabetized annual list of agents 
holding licenses and amounts. 
 

 
3 years 
Reason for Obsoleting: The annual 
list of agents holding licenses and 
amounts are now tracked and 
maintained by the Office of 
Business Administration Licensing 
Section. 
 

0011-0000 Licenses 

Retention 
Typo(tonger) 

Should be: 
Conger 

Clam, conger, crab, shellfish, scallop, 
resident and non-resident, non-
commercial, issued and unissued 
licenses. 

3 years 
NEW: 5 years/ Destroy 
A slightly longer retention is 
requested due to Agency needs to 
research previous years license 
history. 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2013  

 

0015-0000 Receipts Obsolete  

 
6 years  
Reason for Obsoleting: The agency 
no longer keep receipt records at 
the Agency level, as the customer 
receipts are sufficient. 
 
 

0016-0000 Shellfish Lease Transfers And Applications 
For Survey 

Retention 
correction 

Volumes consisting of names, 
addresses, lot number, leasing area, 
and associated fees. 

 
Current: 7 years after termination 
of lease; Disposition is Archives 
 
New: 7 years after termination of 
lease/Archival Review 
 

0017-0000 Oyster Ground Transfers - State Of New 
Jersey 

Retention 
correction 

Assignment of leases between 
individuals for oyster ground lease 
transfers. 

 
Current: 7 years after termination 
of lease; Disposition is Archives 
 
New: 7 years after termination of 
lease/Archival Review 
 

0022-0000 State Oyster Ground Leases Retention 
correction  

 
Current: 7 years after termination 
of lease; Disposition is Archives 
 
New: 7 years after termination of 
lease/Archival Review 
 
 

0025-0000 Vessel Logs Obsolete "Senator Sharp" log used for field 
operations. 

Life of vessel 
Reason for Obsoleting: The Agency 
no longer maintains the vessel 
logs. They are obsolete. 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2013  

 

0026-0000 Surf Clam Tags NEW 

Surfclam tags are issued by the 
Agency and are specific to the 
surfclam license holder and vessel 
harvesting. 

 
NEW: 3 years in agency/Destroy 
. 

 



Department: Environmental Protection-Fish, Game and Wildlife-Shellfisheries Agency Representative: 

Title: 

Phone #:

SCHEDULE APPROVAL: Unless in litigation, the records covered by this schedule, upon expiration of their retention periods, will be deemed to have no continuing value to the State of New Jersey and will be 
disposed of as indicated in accordance with the law and regulations of the State Records Committee. This schedule will become effective on the date approved by the State Records Committee.

Status Last Updated Date/Time Approved Date Effective Date

Work in Progress 10/9/2024 3:15 PM

Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0001-0000 Application For Survey X P 3 Years
 

3 Years Destroy

0003-0000 Cash Book - Nacote Creek Office
---
Includes: licenses to agencies and private residents, monthly report, lease 
fees, and bookkeeping documentation.

X P 7 Years
 

Destroy

0004-0000 Cash Book - Bivalve Office
---
Includes licenses and lease fees for private individuals.

X P 7 Years
 

Destroy

0006-0000 Field Books
---
Record of survey for the Atlantic Coast; Maurice River Cove; and 
Delaware Bay for oyster, hard clam, and shellfish leased grounds.

X P  

Periodic 
review

Periodic 
review

Archival Review

0007-0000 Lease Extensions - Regular, Relay, And Oyster Leases
---
Abridged version of the original lease, including renewals.

X X P  

7 Years after 
termination of 
lease

Archival Review

0008-0000 Leasing Maps
---
Of shellfish leases in the Atlantic Coast Section

X P  

As updated
As updated

Archival Review

* P - Public, C - Confidential Run By: macampbell  Run Date: 10/9/2024 3:18:57 PM

Page #:1 of 4Schedule: 003Agency: S421205Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

Department of the Treasury, Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services, Records Management Services



Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0009-0000 Master Card File - Reference
---
active and inactive files for leaseholders, and individual and vacated lots.

P 75 Years
 

Destroy

0011-0000 Licenses
---
clam, conger, crab, shellfish, scallop, resident and non-resident, non-
commercial, issued and unissued licenses.

X P 5 Years
 

Destroy

0012-0000 Map File X P  

As updated
As updated

Archival Review

0016-0000 Shellfish Lease Transfers And Applications For Survey
---
Volumes consisting of names, addresses, lot number, leasing area, and 
associated fees.

X X P  

7 Years after 
termination of 
lease

5 Years 
after 
termination 
of lease

Archival Review

0017-0000 Oyster Ground Transfers - State Of New Jersey
---
Assignment of leases between individuals for oyster ground lease 
transfers.

X X P  

7 Years after 
termination of 
lease

Archival Review

0018-0000 Sea Clam License Information  
 

0018-0001 Sea Clam License Information - Regulations P  

As updated
As updated

Destroy

0018-0002 Sea Clam License Information - License Fees X P 3 Years
 

3 Years Destroy

0019-0000 Senior Citizen Free License Application File P  

Periodic 
review

Periodic 
review

Destroy

0020-0000 Shellfish Insurance Agent Bond  (Copy)
---
Insurance bonds are renewed through the insurance company without 
notice to the agency unless there is a bond cancellation.

P  

2 yrs after 
termination

2 yrs after 
termination

Destroy

* P - Public, C - Confidential Run By: macampbell  Run Date: 10/9/2024 3:18:57 PM

Page #:2 of 4Schedule: 003Agency: S421205Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

Department of the Treasury, Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services, Records Management Services



Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0021-0000 Shellfish License Revenue And Number Information Per Agent
---
File of individual bonded agents which includes: name, address, bond 
amounts, numerical licenses dispursed, and total revenue collected.

X P 3 Years
 

3 Years Destroy

0022-0000 State Oyster Ground Leases X X P  

7 Years after 
termination of 
lease

5 Years 
after 
termination 
of lease

Archival Review

0023-0000 Surf Clam Harvest Data
---
records of the weekly catch of surf claims by vessels.  A Surf Clam 
Harvest Annual Report is compiled from weekly and monthly reports.  The 
annual report is included in this file.

 
 

0023-0001 Surf Clam Harvest Data - Weekly Report P 2 Years
 

2 Years Destroy

0024-0000 Survey Report
---
Listing of surveys completed on the leased shellfish grounds as well as 
the original data.

P  

7 yrs after 
termination of 
lease

7 yrs after 
termination 
of lease

Destroy

0026-0000 Surf Clam Tags
---
Surf Clam tags are issued by the Agency and are specific to the Surf 
Clam license holder and vessel harvesting.

P 3 Years
 

Destroy

Retired Record Series

0002-0000 Card Files
---
Contains agent bond and address information.

P  

Periodic 
review

Periodic 
review

Destroy

* P - Public, C - Confidential Run By: macampbell  Run Date: 10/9/2024 3:18:57 PM

Page #:3 of 4Schedule: 003Agency: S421205Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

Department of the Treasury, Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services, Records Management Services



Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0005-0000 Crab Reports
---
Contains information on crab landings established by individuals in the 
Delaware Bay region.

P 3 Years
 

3 Years Destroy

0010-0000 Licenses
---
Alphabetized annual list of agents holding licenses and amounts.

X P 3 Years
 

3 Years Destroy

0015-0000 Receipts X P 6 Years
 

6 Years Destroy

0025-0000 Vessel Logs
---
"Senator Sharp" log used for field operations.

X P  

Life of vessel
Life of 
vessel

Archival Review

* P - Public, C - Confidential Run By: macampbell  Run Date: 10/9/2024 3:18:57 PM

Page #:4 of 4Schedule: 003Agency: S421205Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

Department of the Treasury, Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services, Records Management Services



RECORDS RETENTION AND DISPOSITION SCHEDULE AMENDMENT  

DEPARTMENT 
SCHEDULE 
HEADING 

Environmental Protection AGENCY # S421208 

DIVISION: Fish, Game and Wildlife SCHEDULE # 003  

BUREAU: Marine Fisheries PAGE # 1  OF 1 

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2018 

 
RETENTION SCHEDULE AMENDMENT  

 
FORMER AGENCY NAME 
(DEPARTMENT/DIVISION/BUREAU)  Environmental Protection-Fish, Game and Wildlife-Marine Fisheries 

FORMER AGENCY NUMBER S421208-002 

 
 

RECORDS SERIES LEVEL AMENDMENTS 
 

RECORD SERIES 
# 

RECORD SERIES NAME TYPE OF 
CHANGE 

DESCRIPTION RETENTION 

0001-0000 Bureau Of Marine Fisheries - Final Reports  Retention & 
Description 

Final reports including federal 
projects, marine, and estuarine-
related topics. 
 
Change to: Facility records, 
improvements, inventory, (MFC) 
Marine Fisheries Council, and 
managerial topics (SWF) Salt Water 
Fisheries, Scientific Collecting 
Permits. 

Permanent 
 
 
Change to: 5  years in program 
then 10 years at Record Center 
 
Reason for change is agency 
doesn’t have use for these in 
agency after 5 years 

0002-0000 Fish-Kills Review And Comments Obsolete 

Header 
Contains: information regarding fish-
kills within the state concerning the 
marine environment, site inspection 
and follow-up information. 

 
 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2013  

 

0002-0001 Fish-Kills Review And Comments 
(Original) Obsolete  

Permanent 
Reason for Obsoleting: Agency is 
not responsible for Fish Kill 
reviews any longer 
 

0002-0002 Fish-Kills Review And Comments (Copy) Obsolete  

 
Periodic review/Destroy 
Reason for Obsoleting: Agency is 
not responsible for Fish Kill 
reviews any longer 
 

0003-0000 Contains: copies of application, receipt and 
license. Retention Contains: copies of application, 

receipt and license. 

 
3 years/Destroy 
New: 5 years in agency/Destroy 
 
Reason for change: Agency needs 5 
years to look back into a person’s 
license history 
 

0004-0000 Power Plant Reviews And Comments 
(Original) Obsolete Header 

 
 
Reason for Obsoleting: Agency is 
no longer responsible for Power 
Plant reviews any longer 
 
 

0004-0001 Power Plant Reviews And Comments 
(Original) Obsolete  

 

 
Permanent 
Reason for Obsoleting: Agency is 
no longer responsible for Power 
Plant reviews any longer 
 
 

0004-0002 Power Plant Reviews And Comments 
(Copy) Obsolete  

 
Periodic Review/Destroy 
Reason for Obsoleting: Agency is 
no longer responsible for Power 
Plant reviews any longer 
 
 



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY – DIVISION OF REVENUE AND ENTERPRISE SERVICES   –  RECORDS MANAGEMENT SERVICES    FORM RM-10 – REV 01/2013  

 

 
 
 

0005-0000 Projects File Retention 

Yearly progress reports not including 
final reports which contain annual 
statistical information compiled into a 
final report. 

 
5 years after termination of project 
 
NEW: 5 years in agency 10 years at 
Record Center/Destroy 
Reason for Change: Agency needs 
to be able 
 
 

0006-0000 Bureau of Marine Fisheries New 
Header  

 
 
 
 

0006-0001 (VTR) Vessel Trip Reports New Contains (VTR) Vessel Trip Reports 
by year 

 
 
NEW: 5 years in agency 10 years at 
Record Center/Destroy 
Reason for Change: Agency needs 
to have these records in the agency 
to ensure fishermen are compliant  
 

0006-0002 Special Programs New Includes historical data on programs 
not covered by species.  

 
 
NEW: 5 years in agency 10 years at 
Record Center/Destroy 
Reason for Change: Agency needs 
this information in the agency for 
the  duration of the retention 
 
 

0006-0003 Project Files Status Reporting Forms New Contains copies of all state reporting 
forms 

NEW: 5 years in agency 10 years at 
Record Center/Destroy 
Reason for Change: Agency needs 
to have these records on hand to 
ensure fishermen are compliant. 

 



Department: Environmental Protection-Fish, Game and Wildlife-Marine 
Fisheries

Agency Representative: 

Title: 

Phone #:

SCHEDULE APPROVAL: Unless in litigation, the records covered by this schedule, upon expiration of their retention periods, will be deemed to have no continuing value to the State of New Jersey and will be 
disposed of as indicated in accordance with the law and regulations of the State Records Committee. This schedule will become effective on the date approved by the State Records Committee.

Status Last Updated Date/Time Approved Date Effective Date

Work in Progress 10/9/2024 4:20 PM

Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0001-0000 Bureau Of Marine Fisheriers - Final Reports
---
Change to: Facility records, improvements, inventory, (MFC) Marine 
Fisheries Council, and managerial topics (SWF) Salt Water Fisheries, 
Scientific Collecting Permits.

X P 10 Years

at the Record 
Center

5 Years Destroy

0003-0000 Marine Fisheries Net Licenses
---
Contains: Copies of Application, Receipt and License.

P 5 Years
 

Destroy

0005-0000 Projects File
---
Yearly progress reports not including final reports which contain annual 
statistical information compiled into a final report.

P  
 5 years in 

agency 10 
years at 
Record 
Center

Destroy

0006-0000 Bureau Of Marine Fisheries  
 

0006-0001 (VTR) Vessel Trip Reports
---
Contains (VTR) Vessel Trip Reports by year.

P 10 Years

at the Record 
Center

5 Years Destroy

* P - Public, C - Confidential Run By: macampbell  Run Date: 10/9/2024 4:20:07 PM

Page #:1 of 2Schedule: 003Agency: S421208Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

Department of the Treasury, Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services, Records Management Services



Record Record Title and Description Retention Policy Disposition Citation
Series #

A
ud

it
A

lte
rn

at
e 

M
ed

ia
A

rc
hi

va
l R

ev
ie

w
V

ita
l R

ec
or

d
C

on
fid

en
tia

l

Total 
Retention 
Period

Minimum 
Period in 
Agency

0006-0002 Special Programs
---
Includes historical data on programs not covered by species

P 10 Years

at the Record 
Center

5 Years Destroy

0006-0003 Project Files Status Reporting Forms
---
Contains copies of all state reporting forms

P 10 Years

at the Record 
Center

5 Years Destroy

Retired Record Series

0002-0000 Fish-Kills Review And Comments
---
Contains: information regarding fish-kills within the state concerning the 
marine environment, site inspection and follow-up information.

 
 

0002-0001 Fish-Kills Review And Comments (Original) X P Permanent
Permanent

Permanent

0002-0002 Fish-Kills Review And Comments (Copy) P  

Periodic 
review

Periodic 
review

Destroy

0004-0000 Power Plant Reviews And Comments
---
Contains information regarding New Jersey's power plants, includes: 
Jersey Central Power and Light, Public Service Electric and Gas, nuclear, 
and fossil fuels.

 
 

0004-0001 Power Plant Reviews And Comments (Original) X P Permanent
Permanent

Permanent

0004-0002 Power Plant Reviews And Comments (Copy) P  

Periodic 
review

Periodic 
review

Destroy

* P - Public, C - Confidential Run By: macampbell  Run Date: 10/9/2024 4:20:07 PM

Page #:2 of 2Schedule: 003Agency: S421208Records Retention and Disposition Schedule

Department of the Treasury, Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services, Records Management Services



















 

Records Retention and Disposition Schedule 
 

Agency: C440000 
 

Schedule: 006 
 

Page #:0 of 1 
  

 

   
 

* P - Public, C - Confidential 
 

 

   

0119-0000 Audit Reports - Hardcopy 
--- 
File includes audit reports and ballots drawn for the audit. 

    P 5 Years 
  

 
 

Destroy 
 

 

 

 


	SRC September 26 2024 Minutes.pdf
	www.treas.state.nj.us
	September 26, 2024
	I. Administrative Actions:
	A. Announcement of Approval of Destruction Authorization:
	B. Report to the State Records Committee:

	II. Old Business: None
	III. New Business:
	A. Records Retention Schedules:
	1. State – Presented by Karen A. Perry on behalf of John J. Berry

	C.     Special Request and Authorization for Records Disposal:  None

	IV.      Other Business:  None
	Amendment S460412-006 Health - Public Health and Environmental Laboratories - Inborn Errors of Metabolism (IEM) Program .pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #


	SRC September 26 2024 Minutes.pdf
	www.treas.state.nj.us
	September 26, 2024
	I. Administrative Actions:
	A. Announcement of Approval of Destruction Authorization:
	B. Report to the State Records Committee:

	II. Old Business: None
	III. New Business:
	A. Records Retention Schedules:
	1. State – Presented by Karen A. Perry on behalf of John J. Berry

	C.     Special Request and Authorization for Records Disposal:  None

	IV.      Other Business:  None

	Amendment G100000-017 SRC October 17 2024.pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #

	Amendment  S790101 MVC SRC October 17 2024.pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #

	Amendment S790201 MVC SRC October 17 2024.pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #

	Amendment for S421205-002 DEP.pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #

	Amendment  S421208-003 DEP SRC October 17 2024.pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #

	Amendment C440000-006 Elections SRC October 17 2024.pdf
	Retention Schedule Amendment
	Former Agency Name (Department/Division/Bureau)
	Former Agency Number
	Records Series Level Amendments
	Retention
	description
	Type of Change
	Record Series Name
	Record Series #




